From: Toussaint S. Bailey

Sent: 10/22/2013 4:26:21 PM

To: 'david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov' (david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: R. 12-03-014 (LTPP Track 4) Clarification and Revision of Redondo Beach Cross-
Examination Time Reservations

To ALJ Gamson and the Parties of Record:

This morning at the prehearing conference, the City of Redondo Beach reserved 10 minutes for
cross-examine of an AES Southland witness. Redondo Beach would like to clarify that the
reserved time will be used, if at all, to cross-examine AES Southland witness Hala Ballouz.

Redondo Beach would also like to reserve 15 minutes to cross-examine Southern California
Edison Company witness Garry Chinn, if necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

Toussaint S. Bailey, Esq.

Richards | Watson | Gershon

44 Montgomery Street, Suite 3800

San Francisco, California 94104-4811
Direct: 415.782.0352 | Main: 415.421.8484

thailev@rwelaw.com

SB GT&S 0132330


mailto:david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:tbailev@rwglaw.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this communication to the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply
email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing
the contents. Thank you.
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